

THE WHITE HOUSE
CORRESPONDENCE TRACKING WORKSHEET

INCOMING

CO 001-07

DATE RECEIVED: DECEMBER 07, 1989

NAME OF CORRESPONDENT: THE HONORABLE ^{Paul} PUAL FINDLEYSUBJECT: RECOMMENDS THEODORE P. ELLSWORTH, JR. FOR
APPOINTMENT TO THE MIDDLE EAST ADVISORY
BOARD

		ACTION		DISPOSITION	
ROUTE TO:		ACT	DATE	TYPE	C COMPLETED
OFFICE/AGENCY	(STAFF NAME)	CODE	YY/MM/DD	RESP	D YY/MM/DD
JOHN SUNUNU		ORG	89/12/07	JS	A89/12/14 TR
PPB/11	REFERRAL NOTE:	I	89/12/20	TR	C 1/1 TR
	REFERRAL NOTE:		1/1		1/1
	REFERRAL NOTE:		1/1		1/1
	REFERRAL NOTE:		1/1		1/1
	REFERRAL NOTE:		1/1		1/1

COMMENTS:

JHS-3A

ADDITIONAL CORRESPONDENTS: MEDIA:L INDIVIDUAL CODES: _____

CS MAIL USER CODES: (A) _____ (B) _____ (C) _____

*ACTION CODES:	*DISPOSITION	*OUTGOING	*
*	*	*CORRESPONDENCE:	*
*A-APPROPRIATE ACTION	*A-ANSWERED	*TYPE RESP=INITIALS	*
*C-COMMENT/RECOM	*B-NON-SPEC-REFERRAL	*OF SIGNER	*
*D-DRAFT RESPONSE	*C-COMPLETED	*CODE = A	*
*F-FURNISH FACT SHEET	*S-SUSPENDED	*COMPLETED = DATE OF	*
I-INFO COPY/NO ACT NEC		*OUTGOING	*
*R-DIRECT REPLY W/COPY *			*
*S-FOR-SIGNATURE *			*
*X-INTERIM REPLY *			*

REFER QUESTIONS AND ROUTING UPDATES TO CENTRAL REFERENCE
(ROOM 75, OEOB) EXT-2590
KEEP THIS WORKSHEET ATTACHED TO THE ORIGINAL INCOMING
LETTER AT ALL TIMES AND SEND COMPLETED RECORD TO RECORDS
MANAGEMENT.

December 14, 1989

Dear Congressman Findley:

Thank you for your recent letter on behalf of Theodore P. Ellsworth, Jr. I have forwarded your recommendation to our staff in the Office of Presidential Personnel.

We are working hard to make sure that President Bush has the very best list of candidates that can be developed. Your input is helpful to our search.

With best wishes,

Sincerely,

John H. Sununu
Chief of Staff

The Honorable Paul Findley
1040 West College Avenue
Jacksonville, Illinois 62650

JHS/MO/KW/dsf3
JHS-03A

cc: Katja Bullock with copy of incoming (FYI)
✓ cc: Mike Ortega, 60 OEOB

Withdrawal/Redaction Sheet

(George Bush Library)

Document No. and Type	Subject/Title of Document	Date	Restriction	Class.
02. Letter	Case Number: 096236 From Paul Findley to Governor Sununu. Re: Recommendation for appointment to the Middle East Advisory Board. [Personal address and telephone number redacted.] (1 pp.)	12/03/1989	(b)(6)	

Collection:

Record Group: Bush Presidential Records
Office: Records Management, White House Office of (WHORM)
Series: Subject File
Subseries: Scanned
WHORM Cat.: CO001-07
File Location: 090632 to 124542

Date Closed:	2/13/2007	OA/ID Number:	00002-001
FOIA/SYS Case #:	2003-0255-F	Appeal Case #:	
Re-review Case #:		Appeal Disposition:	
P-2/P-5 Review Case #:		Disposition Date:	
AR Case #:		MR Case #:	
AR Disposition:		MR Disposition:	
AR Disposition Date:		MR Disposition Date:	

RESTRICTION CODES

Presidential Records Act - [44 U.S.C. 2204(a)]

P-1 National Security Classified Information [(a)(1) of the PRA]
 P-2 Relating to the appointment to Federal office [(a)(2) of the PRA]
 P-3 Release would violate a Federal statute [(a)(3) of the PRA]
 P-4 Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential commercial or
 financial information [(a)(4) of the PRA]
 P-5 Release would disclose confidential advice between the President
 and his advisors, or between such advisors [(a)(5) of the PRA]
 P-6 Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of
 personal privacy [(a)(6) of the PRA]

C. Closed in accordance with restrictions contained in donor's deed of gift.

PRM. Removed as a personal record misfile.

Freedom of Information Act - [5 U.S.C. 552(b)]

(b)(1) National security classified information [(b)(1) of the FOIA]
 (b)(2) Release would disclose internal personnel rules and practices of an
 agency [(b)(2) of the FOIA]
 (b)(3) Release would violate a Federal statute [(b)(3) of the FOIA]
 (b)(4) Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential or financial
 information [(b)(4) of the FOIA]
 (b)(6) Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of
 personal privacy [(b)(6) of the FOIA]
 (b)(7) Release would disclose information compiled for law enforcement
 purposes [(b)(7) of the FOIA]
 (b)(8) Release would disclose information concerning the regulation of
 financial institutions [(b)(8) of the FOIA]
 (b)(9) Release would disclose geological or geophysical information

9.
JHS-3A
Mr. Findley Theodore P. Ellsworth, Jr.

PAUL FINDLEY • 1040 WEST COLLEGE AVENUE • JACKSONVILLE, ILLINOIS 62650 • TELEPHONE 217-243-8444

90236
December 3, 1989

The Honorable John Sununu
Chief of Staff
The White House
Washington, District of Columbia

Dear Governor Sununu:

By this letter I wish to recommend the favorable consideration of Mr. Theodore P. Ellsworth, Jr., for appointment to the Middle East Advisory Board, which, I understand, is now being formed. Mr. Ellsworth resides at [REDACTED] His telephone: [REDACTED] (b)(6)

I have become acquainted with Mr. Ellsworth's deep interest in Middle East policy through our association the past few months in the organization of the Council for the National Interest, a group which seeks to promote U.S. policies in the Middle East which serve the American national interest. I serve CNI as chairman of the board of directors. Mr. Ellsworth has been instrumental in the organization of CNI and, from long day-by-day association with him, I know he would bring exceptional commitment and make a valuable contribution to the Middle East Advisory Board.

I will appreciate any consideration that can be given to this recommendation.

Congratulations on the fine service you are rendering to our nation.

Sincerely yours,

